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Exton, Adam (HC/SC)

From: Roth, Michelle <mroth@goodmans.ca>

Sent: 2020-04-11 1:09 PM

To: Saini, Sabina (HC/SC); Melody Lo; Heather Watt

Subject: RE: Connecting you

Sabina, 
Thank you for connecting. We think it important to share information and the evolving senior care industry needs (with 
a particular focus on PPE and testing) as part of the overall effort to address Covid 19.  We are consolidating some 
information that we will provide to you shortly, 
 
Best regards, 

Michelle C. Roth 
Partner and Chair Healthcare 
President & CEO SenbridGe by Goodmans 
 
416.597.6261 | mroth@goodmans.ca  
Goodmans LLP | goodmans.ca  
SenbridGe | senbridge.ca 
 
 

 
***** Attention ***** 

This communication is intended solely for the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, protected or otherwise exempt from disclosure. No 
waiver of confidence, privilege, protection or otherwise is made. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, or wish to unsubscribe, please advise us immediately 
at privacyofficer@goodmans.ca and delete this email without reading, copying or forwarding it to anyone. Goodmans LLP, 333 Bay Street, Suite 3400, Toronto, ON, M5H 2S7, 
www.goodmans.ca. You may unsubscribe to certain communications by clicking here. 

 

From: Saini, Sabina (HC/SC) <sabina.saini@canada.ca>  
Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 1:03 PM 
To: Roth, Michelle <mroth@goodmans.ca>; Melody Lo <mlo@rfacapital.com>; Heather Watt <H.Watt@ontario.ca> 
Subject: Connecting you 

 
Melody and Michelle, 
 
As per our conversation today, I am connecting you with Heather Watts, who is the Chief of Staff to Minister 
Elliott in Ontario.   
 
Heather - Melody and Michelle are working with a group of Long Term Care and Retirement Home Operators 
in Canada (Chartwell, Revere, Extendicare, etc.) and would like to connect with you about some of the 
challenges they are experiencing.   

Thanks, 
 
Sabina Saini 
Chief of Staff/Chef du Cabinet 
Office of the Honourable Patty Hajdu, Minister of Health/Bureau de l’honorable Patty Hajdu, ministre de la 
Santé  


